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PURCHASING DEPARTMENT                       Newport News Public Schools 
 
757-591-4525/ FAX 757-591-4593 12465 WARWICK BOULEVARD • NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA 23606-3041 
  

October 15, 2018 
Addendum #1 

TO: ALL BIDDERS 
 
RE:      IFB 003-0-2019/HM – Assorted Classroom Titles  
 
The above referenced IFB is hereby amended and clarified as follows: 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 

1. Would you rather have the PB editions if available? 
 
Response: Paperback editions may be acceptable ONLY IF they are the exact same title, exact same 
author, and exact same ISBN as the hardcover editions.  
 

2. Do you need any processing (barcodes, spine labels, etc.)? 
 

Response: No processing of any kind is needed for these books. 
 

3. Will these books be shipped to one location? 
 
Response: No.  
 

4. Do you prefer any specific type of binding? 
 
Response: This is not applicable to this IFB.  
 

5. How many orders do you anticipate during the contract period? 
 
Response: Please refer to the Requirements clause listed on page 5, page 16 and page 17. 
 

6. Will all the books be ordered initially and smaller orders during the contract period? 
 
Response: Contract amounts ordered shall depend on enrollment and student needs while enrolled in 
NNPS WE LEAP program. Please review Requirements clause on page 5, page 16 and page 17. 
 

7. Will orders be sent to central warehouse or schools? 
 
Response: Order shall be delivered to various school locations throughout the district. Please refer to 
page 5, Section A: General Requirements. 
 



8. How would the district like the awarded vendor to proceed if a title is on backorder? 
 
Response: The vendor shall submit recommendations for a suitable replacement title for NNPS 
review and approval. 
 

9. How would the district like the awarded vendor to proceed if a title is out of print? 
 
Response: The vendor shall submit recommendations for a suitable replacement title for NNPS 
review and approval.  
 

10. On page 7, section K of the RFP, you state that the district may award a contract to more than one 
vendor, however, on page 5, section A, you state that the award shall be made on lowest overall bid. 
Please clarify on whether or not the district prefers to award a single vendor for this contract and 
what instances or situations would occur in order for the district to award multiple vendors. 
 
Response: Please refer to page 14, clause FF. Non-Exclusivity.  
 

11. On page 14, section A, you state that the term of this contract is for one calendar year. Is this 
purchase a singular event or will it be happening throughout the year at the district's discretion 
 
Response: Please refer to Special Terms and Conditions, page 15, clause B, Contract Extension. 
 

12. What is the required delivery date for this order? 
 
Response: Delivery shall be made no later than November 15, 2018.  
 

13. Will a bidder be deemed unresponsive if they are unable to provide any of the requested titles due to 
said item being out of print or on long term back order? 
 
Response: This determination will be made by NNPS once the contract is active and fully executed. 
Please refer to General Terms and Conditions, page 10, clause O. 
 

14. If a bidder does not have a state corporation commission ID number or a registered VA contractor 
number and class, are they allowed to submit for this RFP?  

 
Response: Bids received by the Purchasing Department arrive sealed. This information is not known, 
therefore all sealed bids are time stamped and accepted upon delivery. 
 

15. Does the presence of a state corporation commission ID number and a registered VA contractor 
number and class increase the likelihood of a vendor being awarded the contract? 

 
Response: Please refer to page 5, General Requirements, Award subsection and Attachment A, 
Pricing Schedule A, page 17. 
 
 
 
 



 
 

16. Should suggested book title substitutions be included directly in the Excel file, or separately as an 
attachment with the bid document? 

 
Response: Please submit as a completely separate file and label List of Substitute Titles. Please be 
sure it is also submitted as a separate Excel file and named on electronic copy, clearly stating 
Substitute Titles 
 

All other provisions of the IFB shall remain unchanged.  

 
Name: _____________________________________ 

(Bidder) 
 

Signature:  ______________________________ 
     
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Heather Medina, VCO 
Buyer 


	Name: _____________________________________

